UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

July 28, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Mark A. Satorius
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director /RA/
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: PROPOSED REVISIONS TO SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNITS
3 AND 4 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION SAFETY
EVALUATION REPORT

During the 616" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS), July 9-11,
2014, the Committee considered revisions to the following Chapters of the Safety Evaluation
Report (SER) associated with South Texas Project, Units 3 and 4 Combined License
Application, and decided not to review them. The Committee has no objection to the staff's
proposal to not present these revised SER chapters to the ACRS. No response to this
memorandum is required.

o Chapter 11,“Radioactive Waste Management”

e Chapter 12, “Radiation Protection”
Reference:
NRO Memorandum; Subject: South Texas Project Units 3 and 4, Combined License Application
— Advanced Safety Evaluation for chapters 11 and 12, “Radioactive Waste Management” and

“Radiation Protection,” Respectively, dated February 17, 2014 (ML14037A057)

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY F. Akstulewicz, NRO

M. Dudek, OEDO L. Bauer, NRO
S. Jones, NMSS B. Rini, RES
R. Sun, FSME T. Tai, NRO

M. Mahoney, NRR
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